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WILLIAM KATCHEN 
CERTFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT,LLC 

596 ANDERSON AVE., SUITE 303 
CLIFFSIDE PARK, NEW JERSEY 07010 

(201) 9434449 
FAX#(201)943-5099 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Board of Commissioners 
Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority 
Secaucus, New Jersey 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) as of and for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 
2010, as listed in the accompanying table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the management of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority. My responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these comparative financial statements based on my audits. 

I conducted my audits in accordance with United States Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and 
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that I plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Ibelievethatmyauditsprovideareasonable 
basis for my opinion. 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority as ofDecember3 l, 201 l 
and 2010, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, thereof for the years then 
ended in conforrnitywith generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued my report dated June 25, 
2012 on my consideration of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's internal control over 
financial reporting and on my tests of its compliance with certain provisions of law, regulations, 
contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of 
testing ofinternal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
and should be considered in assessing the results of my audit. 



The Board of Commissioners 
Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages six (6) 
through eleven (l l) to be presented to supplement the basis financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basis financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. I have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge I obtained during our audit of the basis financial statements. I do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of 
the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority taken as a whole. The supplementary schedules listed in 
the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations" and is also not a required part of the financial statements. The other schedules as 
listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and related directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the information is fairly stated in 
all material respects, in relation to the financial staten1ents as a whole. 

C 

Certified blic Accountant, UC 
June 25, 2012 



WILLIAM KATCHEN 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT, lLC 

596 ANDERSON AVE., SUITE 303 
CLIFFSIDE PARK, NEW JERSEY 07010 

(201) 943-4449 
FAX# (201) 943-5099 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING 
STANDARDS 

The Board of Commissioners 
Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority 

I have audited the financial statements of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority; New Jersey (A 
Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) as of and for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 
December 31, 20 I 0, and have issued my report thereon dated June 25, 2012. I conducted my audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing my audit, 
I considered the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's internal control over financial reporting as 
a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's internal 
control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a time! y basis. 

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described 
in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal 
control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. I did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that I consider to be material weaknesses, 
as defined above. 
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The Board of Commissioners 
The Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Secaucus Municipal Utilities 
Authority's financial statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and graot agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not 
an objective of my audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities 
Authority's management, Commissioners and bondholders, appropriate State awarding agencies and 
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

e 
lie Accountant, LLC 

June 25, 20 2 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town ofSecaueus) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 

As management of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority, we offer the Authority's financial 
statements, this narrative overview and analysis of the Authority's financial perfonnance during the 
fiscal years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010. Please read this analysis in conjunction with the 
Authority's financial statements, which follow this section. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This annual report includes this management discussion, the independent auditor's report and the 
basic frnancial statements of the Authority. The financial statements also include notes that explain 
in more detail the information included in the frnancial statements. 

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial statements of the Authority report information of the Authority using accounting 
methods similar to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer short-and long­
term financial information about its activities. The Statement of Net Assets includes all of the 
Authority's assets and liabilities and provides the basis for evaluating the capital structure of the 
Authority and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the Authority. 

All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses and changes in Net Assets. This statement measures the results of the Authority's 
operations over the past year and can be used to determine whether the Authority has recovered all 
its costs through its service charges from the Township of Secaucus, connection and user fees and 
other charges, operational stability and credit worthiness. 

The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. This statement reports cash 
receipts and cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing and 
fmancing activities and provides answers to such questions as what operational sources provided 
cash, what was cash used for and what were the change in cash balances during the reporting period. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY 

One of the most important questions asked about the Authority's finances is "Is the Authority as a 
whole better able to fulfill its mission as a result of this year's activity?" The Statement of Net 
Assets, and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets report information 
about the Authority's activities in a way that will help answer this question. These two statements 
report net assets of the Authority and the changes in those assets. The Authority's net assets less the 
difference between assets and liabilities are one way to measure financial health or financial position. 
Over time, increases or decreases in the Authority's net assets are an indicator of whether its 

financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, consideration should be given to other non­
financial factors such as changes in economic conditions, population growth, development and new 
or changed government regulations. 

A summary of the Authority's Statement ofNet Assets is presented in the following table: 

Condensed Statement of Net Assets 

FY FY Dollar 
2011 2010 Change 

Current and other Assets S3,361,446 $3,935,464 $ (574,018) 

Capital Assets, net 4,490,942 4,459,143 31,799 
Total Assets 7,852,388 8,394,607 (542,219) 

Debt Outstanding 4,408,360 4,468,268 59,908 
Other Liabilities 2,480,983 2,593,392 112,409 
Total Liabilities 6,889,343 7,061,660 172,317 

Total Net Assets $963,045 $1,332,247 s (369,902) 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

A condensed version of the Authority's Statement of Revenues, Expenses and changes in Net Assets 
is presented in the following table: 

Condensed Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 

Operating revenues 

Nonoperating Revenue 

Total Revenues 

Administrative and General 
Expense 

Cost of Providing Services 
Expense 

Depreciation, Amortization & 
Post Employment Benefit 

Expense 

Interest Expense 

Total Expenses 

Changes in Net Assets 

Beginning Net Assets 

Ending Net Assets 

FY 
2011 

$3,810,985 

226,816 

4,037,801 

441,209 

2,847,120 

999,893 

119,481 

4,407,703 

(369,902) 

1.332,947 

$263,045 

FY 
2010 

$2,578,534 

2,024,577 

4,603,111 

649,296 

2,606,474 

931,513 

103,257 

4,290,540 

312,571 

1.020,376 

$1,332,947 

Dollar 
Change 

$1,232,451 

{1,797,761) 

(565,310) 

208,087 

(240,646) 

(68,380) 

{16,224) 

(I I 7,163) 

(682,473) 

312.571 

$369,902 

While the Statement ofNet Assets shows the change in financial position of net assets, the Statement 
of Revenues, Expenses and changes in Net Assets provides answers as to the nature and source of 
these changes. As noted in the above table, net assets decreased by $369,902 at December 31, 2011. 

The Authority's total revenue decreased by $565,310 to $4,037,801 in 2011 from $4,603,lll in 
2010 due to decreased Town funding and reduced connection and user fees. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

The Authority prepares and submits an annual operating budget to the State of New Jersey, which 
approves the budget for adoption by the Authority. 

The following tahle provides a 2011 budget to actual comparison: 

Budget Vs. Actual 
FY2011 

Budget Budget Actual Variance 
Revenues: 

Operations $3,720,389 $ 3,810,985 $ (90,596) 
Nonoperating 15,000 226,816 (211,816) 
Fund equity - appropriated 323,873 323,873 

4,059,262 4,037,801 (21,461) 
Operating Expenses: 

Administration: 
Salaries and Wages 249,090 169,185 79,905 
Fringe Benefits 87,200 104,111 (16,911) 
Other Expenses 257,873 167,913 89,960 

Total Administration 594,163 441,209 152,954 
Cost of Providing Services: 

Salaries and Wages 1,013,910 968,911 44,999 
Fringe Benefits 692,800 589,964 102,836 
Other Expenses 1,421,370 1,288,245 133,125 
Capital Purchase 150,000 122,634 27,366 
Total Cost of Providing Services 3,278,080 2,969,754 308,326 
Total Operating Expenses $3,872,243 $3,410.963 $461,280 

Debt Service and Reserves: 
Repair and Replacement Reserve 15,750 15,750 
Interest on Bonds 111,360 119,481 (8,121) 
Bond Principal 59,909 59,909 

Total debt service S187,0l9 $195,140 $ £8,121) 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

At the end of 2011, the Authority had invested $57,341,479 in capital assets before an allowance for 
depreciation of$52,850,538. 

Capita] Assets 

Treatment Plant and Pumping Stations 
Vehicles 
Machinery, Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures 
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

FY FY 
2011 2010 

$ 56,843,202 
228,970 
269,308 

57,341,480 
(52,850,538) 

$ 4,490,942 

$ 56,629,448 
228,970 
236,964 

57,095,382 
( 52,636,239) 

$ 4,459.143 

Dollar 
Change 

$ 213,754 

32344 
246,098 

{214,299) 

$31,799 

The Authority has prepared an alternative measurement calculation to comply ""ith GASB 45 and 
GASB 43. The results of this calculation are an unfunded liability and restriction of unrestricted net 
assets. 

The annual service charge paid to the Authority by the Town of Secaucus as well as other soUICes of 
revenue provide for payments of the current years debt service. 

Revenue bonds (Series 2010), including accrued interest, outstanding at December 31, 2011 
amounted to $3,141,753 (principal of$3,l35,000 and interest of$6,753). 

More detailed information on the Authority's long-tenn debt liabilities is presented in note 7 of the 
financial statements. 

The Authority during 2010 obtained two (2) loans in the amount of$1,356,541 from the New Jersey 
Environmental Infrastructure Trust. The first loan, in the amount of$670,000, requires repayment of 
principal and interest. The second loan, in the amount of$686,54 l, is principal only. The principal 
and interest loan, including accrued interest, outstanding at December 31, 2011 amounted to 
$656,431 (principal of 5645,000 and interest of $11,431). The principal only loan, outstanding at 

December 31, 2011 amounted to principal of $628,359. 

The Authority, under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, received a grant from the State 
of New Jersey in the amount of $1,373,082 in 2010. These funds are to be used for capital 
improvements consisting of building costs, engineering, plan\design fees, legal and administrative 
fees. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILIDES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Seeaucns) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

ECONOMIC FACTORS, FUTURE YEARS BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Commissioners and management of the Authority consider many factors when preparing each 
year's budget and service charges. Two of the main factors are growth in users of the Authority's 
system and new regulations issued by the State and Federal Governments. Growth of users will 
result in additional connection fees while changes in regulations may result in increased expenses. 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

The Authority has completed various capital improvement projects primarily funded through the 
NJEIT. It is anticipated that capital projects amounting to approximately $150,000 will oe funded 
through the operating budget in 2012. The Authority has applied for an NJEIT loan in the amount of 
approximately $450,000 to acquire a Jet Vac truck. The application is in process at the NJEIT. 

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY 

This financial report is designed to provide residents of the Town of Secaucus and creditors with a 
general overview of the Authority's fmances and to demonstrate the Authority's accountability for 
the fees it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional information, 
contact the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority, 1100 Koelle Boulevard, Secaucus, New Jersey 
07094. 
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Asset~ 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Rccci vabk 
Other Receivable 
lnterfund 
Loan Receivable 

Total Current Assets 

Proporty, Pla:nt 111t<I Equipment: 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Less Accwnulated Depreciation 

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

Other Assets 
Deferred Financing Costs 
Less: AccwnuJated Amorti,.ation 

Total Other.Assets 

Total Assets 

See accompanying notes to fmanciW. stntt:meJtts. 

SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

$ 

$ 

(A Component Unit of The Town of Secaucus) 

Statements of Net A .. ets 

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010 

2011 
!Jnrestricted Restricted Iilllll 

2,081,977 592,718 $ 2,674,695 $ 
43,179 . 43,179 

lt664 1,664 
207,784 207,784 

. 325,859 325,859 
2,334,604 918 577 3,253,181 

1,534,215 55,807,265 57,341,480 
(645,262l (52,205,276l (52,850,5382 
888,953 3,601,989 4 490 942 

309,520 309,520 
(201,255) [201,2552 
108,265 108 265 

3,223,557 $ 4,628,8:ll $ 

Page 12 

2010 
IJuc~stifalsld 8es[ricl.ed Tul!!I 

1,514,999 $ 1,100,974 $ 2,615,973 
64,791 64,791 

113,948 113,948 
. 833 641 833 641 

1,693,738 1,100 974 3,628,353 

1,411,581 55,683,801 57,095,382 
(572,9382 (52,063,301) (52,636,239) 
838 643 3,620,500 4,459,143 

323,912 323,912 
(16,8012 (16,801) 
307 111 307,111 

5,028,586 $ 8,394,607 



Liabilities and Net 
~ets (Accnmnlated De6cil) 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable-
Payroll Related Payables 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Compensated Absences 
Deferred Revenue 
Escrow Payable 
R~mds llll.d Loarts Payable 
Interfund 

Total Current Liabilities 

NoncurrerH Liabilities: 
Postcmployme11t Benefits ot.hcr t.han l"cnsions 
Bonds and IA.lans Payuhle 

'l'otal Non Current I ,iabililie~ 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets: 
Invested in capital asiu::ts, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Tola.I Nel Assets 

See accompimying notes to tinanclid statemenL'I., 

SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

$ 

$ 

(A Component Unit of The Town ofSccaucu!'I) 

Statements of Net As.'!itts 

As ofDecember 31, 2011 ond 2010 

2011 
Unrestricted Restricted To1"1 

311,943 61,384 $ 373,327 $ 
143,452 143,452 

18,184 18,184 
101,843 101,843 
538,719 538,719 
66,694 66,694 

495,000 495,000 
207 784 207.784 

_!,ill,till_ 782 352 I 945 003 

1,030,980 1,030,980 
3,913,360 3 913,360 

I 030 980 3,913 360 4,944.340 

2,193,631 4,695,712 6,889,343 

888,953 (806,371) 82,582 
739,490 739,490 

140,973 140,973 

l,029J/i6 (66,RRI) 9.(~-1.1112__ 

J,223,557 $ 4628,831 S 7,852,388 $ 

Page IJ 

2010 
J.!tU:Wi:kteJI Restricted Tolru 

290,057 1,114,996 $ 1,405,053 
131,798 131,798 

18.938 18,938 
106,215 106,215 
307,996 307,996 
79,604 79,604 

59,909 59.909 
113 948 113,948 

915 670 1,307,791 2,223,461 

429,840 429,840 
4,408,359 4,408,359 

429,840 4,408,3.52._ ~8,199 

1,345,510 5,716,150 7,061,660 

838,643 (847,768) (9,125) 
993,844 993,844 

348,228 348,228 

I 186 871 146 076 __ 1,332,947 

21532,381 $ 5,862,226 $ __!!J94,607 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILl'l'U:S All'l'tlORITY 

(A Component Unit of The Town of Senucus) 

St1demenb of Rll!Venues, EJ:pemie, H.nd Cha.nges in 
Net Assets 

Years Hded De-cember JI, 2011 and 2010 

2011 2010 
Unrestricted &fil!kl<t4 I.o!al l Tnrestrictcd RcMrigted Total 

Operating Revenues: 
Revenue tl'om Town of Secaucus $ 3,287,859 $ 15,150 $ 3,303,609 $ 2,303,360 $ IS,750 $ 2,319,110 
Sewer Connection/User Fees 507 376 507,376 259,424 259 424 

TotaJ Operating Revenues 3,795,235 15 750 3 810 985 2,562,784 15,150 2,578,534 

Operating Expenses; 
Administrative and General 441,209 441,209 649,296 649,296 
Cost of Providing Setvices 2,847,120 2,847.120 2,606.474 2,606,474 
Post employment benefits other than pensions 601,140 601 140 214920 214,920 

Total Operating Expenses 3 889 469 3 889,468 3 470 690 3,470,690 

Op-::raling ln~ome (loss) (94,234) 15,750 (907,906) 15 750 (892,156) 

Nonoperating Income (llxptnses): 
Revertue Debi Service 216,780 216,780 635,140 635,140 
U1l~Nsl am] Mi~~~lll.'lm:::ous. I111;1)1llC 9,613 42, 10,036 1$,802 553 16,355 
Grant-ARRA I.373.082 1,373,082 

Interest Expi;nsc: (119,481) (119,481) (103,257) (103,257) 
Depreciation and Amortization (72,324) (326,429) (398,753) (60,S?Z) (656,021) (716,593) 

Total Nonopc:rating income (expense!!) (62,711) (228,707) (291,418) (44,770) I 249.497 1,204,727 

Net Operating Gain/(Loss) (156,945) (212,957) (369,901) (952,676) 1,265,247 312,571 

Net AsseL-i::, Jafluary I 1,186 871 146 076 1,332,947 2,139,547 (l,119,171) 1,020,376 

Net Assets, December 31 $ 1,029,926 S (66,881) S 963,046 $ 1,186,871 $ 146,076_$ 1.332.947 

See accompanying notes to financial statement.,,'!., 



Page ltl 
SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL trrILITlES AUTHOlU'l'Y 

(A Co11ip(1nl;l-nl U11lt "rThe Ti1w11 ilfSecaucus) 

StatemenU of Cash Flows 

Years ended Dec.emb,e,r 31, 2011 and 2010 

20[1 2010 
Unrestricted Res~.9•~ Il!lal l JON!drlCIRd Beatnctcd Total 

CASH FLOWS !'ROM OPEIIATING ACTIVITlllS 

E;,;,;:i;:as of ( c:Kp!;l'llK'll ov« l'l,lVlllttUCfl.) /. N'VC'fl.Uea. 0\/Cf'. cxpe11Jea $ (156,945) I (212,957) S (369,902) $ (9S2,676) $ 1,265,247 I 312,571 

Depreciation and IUl'l011lza:tion ;x.peme $ 72,324 $ 326,429 I 398,753 S 60,57:.? $ 6)6,1"1 716,593 

Ac:ljutdtttcttts to Reconcile N,;t: Rrnmuc (Los,i) from 
Net i;:.uh rn.ividi.'!d (Ull(;d) by operating activities: 
Ch;i.nr~ in ;lll~etic. .md. liabilitfoj: 
Dc,;:rcasc. (.lncrcMe) in ;ic,;:01-1nl!( ;tnd. 1.1thi;.<r rei::d\1;!1.blCM $ 19,948 $ $ 19,948 S 30,556 S (833,641) $ (K03,0K.:i) 

Dccreasc (Increase:) in. loan rci;civabk: 507,7•2 $07,7~2 670,606 670,606 
lnccc:asc (Occrcasc:) in m:,ounts payable 21,"6 (1,053,612). (1,031,726) (53,151) (53,151) 
Increase (.Dccrcasc:) in payroll rcliikd ~yah!el!I 1 J,6$4 11,614 120,194 120,194 

Iner~~- (l)ecreaac) in. i.nterfund (93,836) 93,836 (65,757) 65,757 
lncrcMC. (Dc:i;:re;uie ). in ;u;i,.rui,d inl.ered payablt) (7l3) (753) S,672 S,672 
Increase (.Decrease) in compc:ru,.atcd absc:ru;ca (4,372) (4,372) (463) (463) 
Incrc;ue. (Dci;reai1e) in pl)111t mipll))'mutil bCttditil 601,140 601,140 2141920 214.920 
Iru:cc:asc (.Dc:,;:rca,gc:) in dc:ieffild crwi.1l! 230,123 230,723 (46,774) (46,774) 

In~ase. (DccNMe). in eijCfi"IW. payable (12,910) (12,910) (9,972) (9,972) 

Total adJugtme.nts $ 774,233 $ (4521747) $ 32I,4H6 $ 189,lll $ (91,606) I 97,947 

Nt!!t ~,~ 11MVi&d , by operating activitica $ 689,612 S (339,275) I 350,337 $ (702,lSI) $ 1,,29,662 $ 1,127,111 

Cruih Flows .f.rom lnvC8tin,g Activities: 
Capital Additions (122,634) (123,4"4) ('l46109K) (137,149) (1,680,496) fl,817,645) 

Net Cash., (Us.ed for) Investing Activities (122,634) (12Mll4l (246,098) (t,6,0,496) 

Cl'W\ l'llow:1, from FitlMcinw;: MtiviticH: 
Lo;:m Proc¢¢<l.$. •, NJ£l'l' 1,356.5-41 1,356,541 
Bond Procc-eda. 3,tt4,622 3~1141622 
Principal payments made (23,273) (23,273) 
,D1;,nd Wlmi. t;i(lll\111 (122,309) (IZZ,309) 
Bond principal p.,yrnmt.1 (3,514,813) (315141813} 

Net CR (Vscd for) Financllllt Acli\.'ili~, (45,517) (45,517) 810768 1,830,820 

:Net lnm.m (Decrelllll.l) in C\1?4,h 566,978 (508,256) 58,722 (839,700) 959,934 120,234 

C•h and catih, equivalents - BcgitWl\g of" Year 1,514,999 1,100,974 216151973 --1.z354,699 141,040 2,495,139 

Cllllh ;md i;;wt 1;11quiv..lenlltl • llnd. (,fYlllar $ 2081 977 $ s,2 m 1 2 674 695 $ 1 514 999 $ 11100,974 S 2,615,973 

l:ie~. ~Wlrt'lflato-itta Mtc, to financial statcma1bl. 

Supplcmc:.nt<d D~lo11,UR" 
Ink:re!lt paid $ 119,481 103,257 



SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

The accounting policies of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority conform to generally 
accepted accounting principles applicable to government entities. The following is a summary of 
the more significant policies: 

Reporting entity 

The Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority ("the Authority") was created byan ordinance of the 
Council of the Town of Secaucus on March 14, 1978. The Authority was created as a Municipal 
Utilities Authority under Chapter 183 of the laws of 1957. Under the bond indenture of the 
Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series ofl 979, certain funds and distribution of revenue were established 
funds were modified by the Sewer Revenue Refunding Bonds of 1984, the Series A andB Bonds 
of 1987, the Series C Bonds of 1988, the SeriesD Bonds of 1991, the Series A and B Bonds of 
1994, the Series A and B Bonds of2003 and the Series 2010 Bonds. The Authority services the 
Town of Secaucus. The Board of Commissioners is comprised of five members chosen by the 
Mayor and Council of the Town of Secancns. Accordingly, the Authority is considered a 
component unit of the Town of Secaucus. 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements of the Authority are prepared under the accrual basis of accounting in 
order to recognize the flow of economic resources. Under the accrual basis of accounting, 
transactions are recognized when they occur, regardless of when cash is received or disbursed. 
Revenues and expenses are recognized on the accrual basis, with revenues recognized in the 
accounting period in which they are earned (except for deferred revenue) and become 
measurable, and expenses recognized in the period incurred, if measurable. Operating revenue 
and expenses consist of those revenue and expenses that result from ongoing principal operations 
of the Authority. Non-operating revenue and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses 
that are related to financing and investing activities and result from non- exchange tnmsactions or 
ancillary activities. All assets, liabilities, net assets, revenue and expenses are accounted for 
through a single enterprise fund for the primary government. 

The major sources of revenue are payments from the Tov,m of Secaucus, sewer connection and 
user fees and interest income. Non-operating revenue and expenses consist of those revenues 
and expenses that are related to fmancing and investing activities and result from non - exchange 
transactions or ancillary activities. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

Report Presentation 

The Authority adopted the provisions of Government Accounting Standards Board Statement 
No. 34, "Basic Financial Statements and Management Discussion and Analysis for State and 
Local Governments." Statement No. 34 established standards for external financial reporting for 
all state and local government entities, which includes a statement of net assets, a statement of 
revenue, expenses and changes in net assets, and a statement of cash flows. 

Also, the Authority adopted the provisions of Statement No. 37 "Basic Financial Statement and 
Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments" and Statement No. 38 
"Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures." 

Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 requires the classification of net 
assets into three components: invested in capital assets, net of related debt, restricted net assets 
and unrestricted net assets. These classifications are defined as follows: 

* Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - This component of net assets consists of capital 
assets, including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the 
outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to 
the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

* Restricted - This component of net assets consists of constraints placed on net assets use through 
external sources (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws orregulations of other 
governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation. lt includes funding and use of the repair and replacement fund. 

* Unrestricted net assets - This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not meet the 
defmition of"restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt." 

The adoption of Statement No. 34, Statement No. 37 and Statement No. 38 has no significant 
effect on the financial statements except, for the classification of net assets in accordance with 
Statement No. 34. 

The Authority has elected to follow Financial Accounting Standards Board pronouncements 
issued before November 30, 1989, and all pronouncements of the Government Accounting 
Standards Board. 

* Inter-fund receivables and payables arise from inter-fund transactions and are recorded by all 
funds in the period in which the transactions are executed. 

l7 



SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

l. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued} 

Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of 
property, plant and equipment is calculated on the straight-line method over the estimated useful 
lives of the assets. Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred; major renewals and 
betterments are capitalized When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of the cost and related 
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss on the disposition 
is reflected in current operations. 

Construction in progress 

All costs for the plant expansion and initial operating period have been capitalized as 
construction in progress. [nterest earned during construction reduced the construction in progress 
basis. [nterest expense during construction has been capitalized. 

Deferred financing costs 

Deferred financing costs such as underwriters discount, bond insurance and certain legal costs 
incurred have been deferred and are being amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of the 
related debt obligation. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market. Cash and cash 
equivalents include cash in banks and certificates of deposit with original maturities ofless than 
six months from date of purchase. 

Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the amounts reported in the financial statements, accompanying notes and other disclosures. 
Actual results may differ from those estimates. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

2. Budgetary Procedures: 

The Authority follows these procedures in establishing the operating fund budget: 

The annual budget for each fiscal year of the Authority is introduced by resolution passed by no 
less than a majority of the governing body. Three certified copies are submitted to the Director 
of the Division of local Government Services for approval prior to its adoption. 

The budget must comply with the terms and provisions of any security agreements, and is to be 
in such form and detail as to items ofrevenue, expenses and other contents as required by law or 
by rules and regulations of the Local Finance Board. 

No authority budget can be finally adopted until the Director has approved the budget. 

Public hearings are conducted to obtain citizen comments on the rates set for connection and user 
fees included in the proposed budget. 

Appropriations lapse at the close of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not been 
expended. 

The level at which expenditures cannot exceed the budget is at the total budget level. 

The budget may be increased after adoption when an item of revenue has been made available 
after the adoption date (NJAC 5:31-2.8). 

3. Property, Plant and Equipment: 

The major classes of equipment, at cost, are as follows: 

2011 

Vehicles $ 228,970 
Property, plant and equipment 56,183,825 
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 269.308 

56,682,103 
Less accumulated depreciation (52,850,538) 

3,831,565 
Land 659377 

S 4,490.942 

19 

2010 

$ 228,970 
55,970,072 

236,963 
56,436,005 

(52,636,239) 
3,799,766 

659 377 
$4,459.143 

Useful 
Life 

5 years 
17-20 years 
5 years 



SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

4. Cash and cash equivalents: 

Deposits 
New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which 
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation("FDIC"), or by any other agency of the 
United States that insures deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. NJ .S.A. 
17:9-42 requires New Jersey governmental units to deposit public funds only in public 
depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are protected from loss under the provisions 
of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). 

GUDPA states that col!ateral pledged in this manner shall have the effect of perfecting a security 
interest in such collateral superior to those of a general creditor. The market value of the pledged 
securities must equal at least 110% of the Authority's deposits. 

Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost and include the following: 

Checking accounts 
Fund comprised of U.S. 
Govermnent obligations 
Savings account (Escrow) 
Savings accounts 

Total 

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits 

December 31. 
2011 2010 

$1,338,070 

592,718 
743,707 

200 
$2,674.695 

$1,422,895 

1,100,975 
77,418 
14,658 

$2,615.973 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Authority's deposit may not 
be returned to it. The Authority's policy is based on New Jersey statutes requiring cash be 
deposited only in New Jersey based banking institutions that participate in New Jersey GUDPA or 
in a qualified investment established in New Jersey Statutes 40A:5-l5.1 that are treated as cash 
equivalents. 

5. Bond Refunding: 

1994Bonds 

In 1994 the Authority issued $31,035,000 of Town Payment Refunding Bonds to refund the 
1984, 1987, 1988 and 1991 outstanding fmancings and to pay the costs of the issuance of the 
1994 Bonds. Series A amounted to $23,01 S,000 and Series B amounted to $8,020,000. In the 
opinion of Bond Counsel to the Authority in performing the financing, the Series A Bonds were 
tax-exempt for Federal and New Jersey income tax purposes and the Series B Bonds are taxable 
for federal purposes and tax-exempt for New Jersey income tax purposes. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

5. Bond Refunding {continued): 

1994Bonds 

The proceeds of the financing designated for refunding the outstanding issues were deposited in 
Series A and B Escrow Funds. The monies deposited in the Escrow Funds were invested in U.S. 
Treasury obligations. The 1984, 1987, 1988, 1991 Bonds and related accounts were removed 
from the books of the Authority. The 1994 Series B Bonds were defeased in December, 2003 
and a charge to net assets for the unexpended cost of financing remaining on the balance sheet of 
the Authority. 

6. 2003 Town Payment Refunding Bonds: 

In 2003, the Authority issued $20,250,000 of Town Payment Refunding Bonds to refund the 
1994 outstanding financing and to pay the costs of the issuance of the 2003 Bonds. Series A 
amounted to $12,000,000 and Series B amounted to $8,250,000. In the opinion of the Bond 
Counsel to the Authority in performing the financing, the Series A Bonds are tax-exempt for 
Federal and New Jersey income tax purposes and the Series B Bonds are taxable for Federal 
purposes and tax-exempt for New Jersey income tax purposes. 

The proceeds of the financing designated for refunding the outstanding issues were deposited in 
Escrow Funds. The monies deposited in the Escrow Funds were invested in U.S. Treasruy 
obligations. The 2003 Series A and B Bonds were defeased in November, 2010 and the 
unexpected cost of financing is being amortized over the term of the 20 IO bonds. The 2003 
Series A and B Bonds and related accounts have been removed from the books of the Authority. 

7. 2010 Town Payment Refunding Bonds: 

In November 2010, the Authority issued $3,135,000 of Town Payment Series 2010 Refunding 
Bonds to refund the 2003 outstanding financing and to pay the costs of the issuance of the 2010 
Bonds. In the opinion of the Bond Counsel to the Authority in performing the financing, the 
Series 20 IO Bonds are taxable for Federal purposes and tax-exempt for New Jersey income tax 
purposes. 

The Series 2010 Bonds were issued on November 23, 2010 to provide funds to refund on 
$1,615,000 aggregate principal amount of the Authority's outstanding2003A Refunding Bonds 
maturing on December 1, 2010; refund on $275,000 aggregate principal amount of the 
Authority's outstanding 2003A Refunding Bonds maturing on December 1, 2011; refund on 
$1,235,000 aggregate principal amount of the Authority's outstanding 2003B Refunding Bonds 
maturing on December I, 2010; refund on $285,000 aggregate principal amount of the of the 
Authority's outstanding 20038 Refunding Bonds maturing on December 1,201 I and to pay 
costs of issuance of the 2010 Bonds. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A ComponentUnit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

7. 2010 Town Payment Refunding Bonds (Continued): 

The proceeds of the financing designated for refunding the outstanding 2003 Series A and B 
issue were deposited in Escrow Funds. The monies deposited in the Escrow Funds were invested 
in U.S. Treasury obligations. The 2003 Series A and B Bonds and related accounts have been 
removed from the books of the Authority. 

The 2010 Bonds to be dated and delivered onor about November 23, 2010 shall bear interest 
commencing December 1, 2010. Interest on the 2010 Bonds shall be payable commencing on 
June 1, 2011 and semi-annually thereafter on December l and June 1 of each year. 

Denomination and place of payment 

The 20 IO Bonds were issued in fully registered form, without coupons, in denomination of 
$5,000 each, or any integral multiple thereof. The principal or redemption price of the 2010 
Bonds shall be paid, when due, upon presentation and surrender of the 2010 Bonds at the 
Trustee's principal corporate trust office. Interest on the 2010 Bonds will be paid to the 
registered holder by check mailed to the registered owners of the 2010 Bonds as listed on the 
Authority's registration books which are maintained at the Trustee's principal corporate trust 
office as of the 15th day of the month next proceeding each Interest Payment Date ("Record 
Date"). The record dates for purposes of the payment ofinterest shall be November 15 and May 
15. 

Registration and transfer 

The Authority will execute and the Trustee will authenticate the exchange or transfer of the 2010 
Bonds, in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Agreement. The Trustee will maintain the 
books for the Authority for the registration of ownership of each of the 2010 Bonds. 

A 2010 Bond is transferable by the registered owner or his\her duly authorized attorney at the 
designated office of the Trustee, upon surrender of the 2010 Bonds, together with a duly 
executed instrnment of transfer. 

Optional redemption - 2010 Bonds 

The 2010 Bonds are not subject to optional redemption. 

SECURITY FOR THE 2010 BONDS 

The 2010 Bonds and any additional parity bonds are or will be issued under and secured by the 
provisions of the Trust Agreement. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORJTY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

7. 20 IO Town Payment Refunding Bonds {Continued): 

In the opinion of Bond Counsel, the 2010 Bonds will be payable solely from and secured by the 
Pledged Revenues of the Authority derived from the operation of the Sewer System including the 
Town Payments from the Town of Secaucus, subject only to the right of the Authority to receive 
and apply amounts for operating expenses and other lawful purposes as provided in the Trust 
Agreement. 

All bonds issued under the Trust Agreement shall share pari passu in any and all moneys and 
securities held by the Trustee for the benefit ofBondholders, except that (i) amounts held in any 
Sinking Fund or Debt Service Fund established for the benefit of the holders ofless than all the 
outstanding Bonds, (ii} amounts held in the Rebate Fund shall continue to be held by the Trustee 
therein for the purpose of making rebates to the United States of America with respect to tax­
exempt bonds, as required by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 ( the "Code"), and the Trustee 
shall apply such moneys and securities in the Rebate Fund to make such rebates when and as 
required by said Code. 

Under the terms of the Service Contract by and between the Authority and the Town, dated 
March 1, 1979, as amended, the Town is obligated to make Town Payments equal to, inter alia, 
debt service on the 2010 Bonds. In the opinion of Bond Counsel, this obligation to make Town 
Payments is a valid and binding obligation of the Town, and the Town has the power and is 
obligated to levy ad valorem tru{es upon all taxable property therein for the payment of such 
Town Payments as the same become due, without limitation as to rate or amowit, except as 
enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other similar laws affecting the 
enforcement of creditors rights generally or by equitable principals. 

The Authority has adopted a schedule of connection fees for connection to the Sewer Systems. It 
is not expected that the amowit collected under the Authority's schedule of connection charges 
will provide a significant amount of the Authority's financial requirements. Therefore, 
substantially all of the Authority's financial requirements, including maintenance, operating, and 
administrative expenses and debt service on the 2010 Bonds will be provided from the Town 
Payments due from the Town under Service Contract. The Town will pay such Town Payments 
out if its general tax revenues, including ad valorem taxes. 

8. Trust Agreement and Establishment ofFwids: 

2010 Bonds were issued under and subject to the provisions of a Trust Agreement by and 
between the Authority and the Trustee. The Trust Agreement established certain funds which 
are set forth below: 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

8. Trust Agreement and Establishment of Funds (Continued): 

Construction Fund 

The Trustee shall establish a Construction Fund for the payment of the costs of each Project 
involving construction or acquisition. Grants-in-aid of construction are required to be deposited 
in the Construction Fund, unless the terms of such grants-in-aid provide otherwise. Upon 
completion of any Project and delivery of the Authority's certificate approved by the Consulting 
Engineer, showing the date of such completion and certifying that all required insurance has 
been obtained and that all costs of such Project have been paid or stating the amounts to be 
reserved for the payment of unpaid costs, the Trustee is required to transfer the balance in the 
Construction Account and amounts not reserved for the payment of unpaid costs to the Bond 
Redemption and Improvement Fund. 

Other Funds and Accounts 

In addition to the Construction Account, the following funds and accounts will be established 
under the Trust Agreement: 

(I) Revenue Fund 
(2) Operating Fund 
(3) Debt Service Fund 
( 4) Sinking Fund 
{5) Debt Service Reserve Fund 
(6) Renewal and Replacement Fund 
(7) Bond Redemption and Improvement Fund 
(8) Rebate Fund 

The Authority will hold the Operating Fund and all other funds will be held by the Trustee. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

8. Trust Agreement 3Ild Establishment of Funds (Continued): 

Flow of funds 

All Pledged Revenues with the exception of funding for ordinary operating expenses are 
required to be paid over to the Trustee forthwith upon receipt for deposit into: 

(1) Revenue Fund - Tr3Ilsfers from the Revenue Fund shall be made to all other required 
funds. 

(2) Operating Fund -- monthly, the amount necessary to equal the Authority's operating 
expenses plus a reasonable reserve (if required) therefore until the date of the next Town 
Payment. 

(3) Debt Service Fund-- semi-3I!Ilually, 3II amount sufficient to make the amount therein equal 
to (i) interest on the next interest payment date, plus (ii) the greater of l 00% of the 
principal amount ofBonds falling due on OT before the date of the next transfer into such 
Fund and 50% of the principal or face amount of Bonds falling due on or before the date of 
the second succeeding transfer into such Fund. 

( 4) Sinking Fund -- semi-annually, an amount sufficient to make the amount therein equal to 
the greater of l 00% of the redemption price of Bonds falling due on or before the date of 
the next transfer into such Fund and 50% of the redemption price of Bonds falling due on 
or before the date of the seccnd succeeding transfer into such Fund. 

(5) Debt Service Reserve Fund - semi-annually, such amount as may be required with respect 
to additional issues of parity Bonds (there is no Debt Service Reserve Fund for the 2010 
Bonds). 

( 6) Renewal and Replacement Fund -- semi-annually, up to $15,750 per year until the amount 
therein equals $200,000. 

(7) Bond Redemption and lmprovement Fund -- semi-annually, the balance remaining after the 
foregoing transfers. 

(8) Rebate Fund -at the direction of the Authority, from the Revenue Fund or the Bond 
Redemption and Improvement Fund, amounts subject to rebate to the United States under 

the Code. 

Operating Fund 
Monies from the Operating Fund will be applied by the Authority to pay all costs of operating, 
maintaining and repairing the Sewer System. 

Debt Service Fund 
The monies in the Debt Service Fund will be used to pay principal and interest on the Bonds. 
When Bonds are purchased or redeemed, the amount, if any, in the Debt Service Fund 
representing interest thereon will be applied to the payment of accrued interest in connection 
with any such redemption or purchase, and any excess, together with any amount representing 
principal, shall be transferred to the Bond Redemption and hnprovement Fund. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

8. Trust Agreement and Establishment of Funds (Continued}: 

Sinking Fund 

Amounts in the Sinking Fund shall be used for the purchase OT redemption of the Bonds for 
which the Sinking Fund was established. The Trustee, at the request of the Authority, may use 
monies in the Bond Sinking Fund (but not within the period from October 15 through the 
following December 2, in any year) to purchase additional Bonds at the lowest prices reasonably 
obtainable; provided that the purchase price, exclusive of accrued interest, does not exceed the 
mandatory redemption price of such Bonds. 

Debt Service Reserve Fund 

If required in connection with an issue of additional parity Bonds, the Trustee shall establish a 
Debt Service Reserve Fund for such issue of Bonds, to make up deficiencies in the Debt Service 
Fund OT Sinking Fund for such Bonds. No Debt Service Reserve Fund has been established for 
the 20 I O Bonds. 

Any excess in any Debt Service Reserve Fund may, at the option of the Authority, be transferred 
to the Revenue Fund or the Bond Redemption and Improvement Fund. 

Renewal and Replacement Fund 

The Renewal and Replacement Fund will be used to pay costs of extraordinary repairs, renewals 
and replacements to the Sewer System to the extent that, in the opinion of the Consulting 
Engineer, such costs cannot be paid out of the budget provision made for such costs. The 
amount currently required to be deposited annually is $1 S,750. The Consulting Engineer may 
specify an increase in the amount of the Renewal and Replacement Fund for extraordinary 
repairs to the Sewer System. 

Bond Redemption and Improvement Fund 

The Trustee shall use the Bond Redemption and Improvement Fund at any time to make up 
deficiencies in the Debt Service Fund and the Sinking Fund and to restore any withdrawals from 
the Debt Service Reserve Fund or the Renewal and Replacement Fund. If there is no deficiency 
in any of the aforesaid Funds and no Event of Default bas occurred and is continuing, the 
Trustee, at the request of the Authority, may apply amounts in the Bond Redemption and 
hnprovement Fund to any lawful corporate purpose of the Authority. 

Rebate Fund 
The Trustee shall establish a Rebate Fund into which it shall, upon the direction of the Authority, 
from time to time deposit from the Revenue Fund or the Bond Redemption and hnprovement 
Fund such amounts as may be subject to rebate to the United States pursuant to the Code and 
shall use the monies therein to make such rebates when and as required. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND2010 

8. Trust Agreement and Establishment of Funds (Continued): 

Rate Covenant 

The Authority covenants to charge and collect Town Payments and rates and other charges so 
that it's Pledged Revenue will be sufficient to pay in each fiscal year: 

(a) the expenses of operating, maintaining and repairing the Sewer System and the 
administrative expenses of the Authority, 

(b) the Debt Service Requirements on all series of Bonds Outstanding at the beginning of 
such fiscal year; and 

( c) any amounts required to be transferred in such fiscal year to the Renewal and 
Replacement Fund or any other reserve fund. 

Additional Bonds 

The Authority may issue additional parity Bonds for either of the following purposes: 

(1) To pay or complete the payment of the cost of acquisition or construction of additional 
facilities, or the extraordinary repair or replacement of facilities, which are or will be a 
part of the Sewer System, or of any Project which the Authority elects to finance under 
the Trust Agreement, or 

(2) To pay the cost of refunding all or part of the Bonds Outstanding under the Trust 
Agreement. 

Among the conditions that must be satisfied before any Additional Bonds are issued are: 

(1) No Event of Default under the Trust Agreement will be continuing after the issuance of 
such Bonds. 

Additional Bonds 

(2) A certificate of the Consulting Engineer to the Authority is obtained stating that in its 
opinion, after the issuance of the Additional Bonds and on the basis of rates and charges 
then in effect or which may reasonably be imposed in the future {including Town 
Payments), Pledged Revenues will meet the requirements of the rate covenant in the 
Trust Agreement. 

(3) The Authority certifies that all conditions precedent to the issuance of such Additional 
Bonds has been satisfied. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus} 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} 
DECEMBER31,2011 AND2010 

8. Trust Agreement and Establishment of Funds (Continued): 

Sale or encumbrance of facilities 

The Trust Agreement provides that, while any of the Bonds are Outstanding, the Authority shall 
not sell, pledge or otherwise dispose of or encumber any part of the Sewer System (other than 
property which has been replaced in the ordinary course of operations}, or any revenues derived 
there from except that the Authority may during any one Fiscal Year dispose of property having 
an aggregate fair market value not exceeding $100,000, and may dispose of other property if the 
proceeds thereof (if not reinvested in the Sewer System) are deposited in the Bond Redemption 
and Improvement Fund and the Authority files with the Trustee a Consulting Engineer's 
certificate with respect to such disposition stating that, in the opinion of the Consulting Engineer, 
such disposition will not adversely affect the security of the Bonds or is pursuant to a valid 
govermnental order. The Authority is permitted to grant easements upon filing with the Trustee 
a Consulting Engineer's certificate that such easement will not interfere with the operation of the 

Sewer System. 

Investment of Funds 

The Trustee shall, at the direction of the Authority, invest monies held in any Fund in Investment 
Securities. To the extent that, as a result of income received in respect of Investment Securities, 
the amount in any Fund exceeds the required amount, the excess shall be deposited in the 
Revenue Fund or the Construction Fund. 

Redemption of Bonds 

When required under the Trust Agreement or directed to do so by the Authority, the Trustee shall 
cause notice of the redemption to be given not more than 40 days, and not less than 25 days prior 
to the redemption date by mailing a copy of notices of redemption by postage prepaid, first class 
mail to all registered holders of Bonds to be redeemed, at their registered addresses and also to 
each rating agency that has assigned a rating to the Bonds and to the Bond Buyer, but failure to 
mail any such notice or a defect in the mailing of the mailed notice shall not affect the validity of 

the redemption. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
{A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

8. Trust Agreement and Establishment of Funds (Continued): 

Covenants of the Authority 

The Authority also covenants to: 

1. Pay all taxes, assessments, or other municipal or governmental charges lawfully imposed 
upon the Authority, Sewer System or the revenues from the Sewer System; 

(2) Pay or discharge or make adequate provision to satisfy and discharge, within 60 days after 
the same shall accrue, any lien or charge and all lawful claims and demands for labor, 
materials, supplies or other objects which, if unpaid, might become a lien or charge against 
projects financed under the Trust Agreement; provided, however, that the Authority is not 
required to pay or discharge or make provision for any lien or charge so long as its validity 
is being contested in good faith and by appropriate lega} proceedings; 

(3) Employ a Consulting Engineer; 

( 4) Employ an Independent Public Accountant; and 

( 5) Enforce the Service Contract. 

Events of Default and Remedies 

Each of the following is an "Event of Default" under the Trust Agreement; 

(a) Default in the payment of interest on Bonds when due and payable and continuance of 
such default for a period of30 days; or 

(b) default in the payment of the principal or redemption price of any Bond when due and 
payable at maturity or upon call for redemption; or 

(c) failure by the Authority to observe or perform any covenant in the Bonds or Trust 
Agreement and continuance of such failure for a period of 30 days after written notice 
thereof, shall have been given to the Authority by the Trustee, or to the Authority and the 
Trustee by the holders of not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of Bonds then 
Outstanding; or 

{d) an order shall have been entered with the acquiescence of the Authority appointing a 
receiver of any part of the Sewer System or revenues thereof, or such an order, having 
been entered without such acquiescence, shall not have been vacated, discharged or stayed 
on appeal within a period of 60 days after entry. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

8. Trust Agreement and Establishment of Funds (Continued): 

Events of Default and Remedies 

If an Event of Default shall have occurred and not have been remedied, the Trustee may, and 
upon the written request of the holders of25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Bonds, 
shall take any of the following actions: 

(1) By any action, writ, proceeding in lieu of abrogative writ, or other proceeding, enforce all 
rights of the Bondholders, including the right to require the Authority to charge and 
collect service charges adequate to carry out any contract as to, or pledge of, system 
revenues, and to require the Authority to carry out and perform the terms of any contract 
with the holders of such Bonds or its duties under the Act; 

(2) Bring suit upon the Bonds; 

(3) Require the Authority to account as ifit were the trustee of an express trust for the holders 
of such Bond; and 

( 4) Declare all such Bonds due and payable whether or not in advance of maturity, upon 30 
days prior notice in writing to the Authority, except that if all defaults shall have been 
cured, then with the consent of the holders of25% of the principal amount of such Bonds 
then outstanding, annul such declaration and its consequences. 

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the Bonds outstanding under the Trust 
Agreement shall have the right to direct the method and place of conducting all remedial 
proceedings by the Trustee under the Trust Agreement. The Trustee has the right to decline to 
follow any such direction which in the opinion of the Trustee would be unjustly prejudicial to 
Bondholders not party to the action. 

No Bondholder has the right to pursue any remedy under the Trust Agreement unless (1) the 
Trustee shall have been given notice of an Event ofDefault, and (2) the holders of at least 25% 
in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding shall havexequested the Trustee to exercise 
the powers granted to pursue the remedy, and (3) the Trustee shall have been offered indemnity, 
reasonably satisfactory to it against costs, expenses and liabilities, which shall include 
reasonable fees of counsel to the Trustee and expenses of such counsel, and ( 4) the Trustee shall 
have failed to comply with such request within 60 days. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

8. Trust Agreement and Establishment of Funds (Continued): 

Events of Default and Remedies 

In the Event of Default, monies received by the Trustee shall be applied: 

First: To the payment of the costs of the Trustee, including reasonable counsel fees and 
expenses of the Trustee, and its reasonable compensation; 

Second: To the payment of principal orredemption price and interest then owing on the Bonds, 
and in case such money shall be insufficient to pay the same in full, then to the payment of 
principal or redemption price and interest ratably, without preference or priority of one over 
another or of any installment of interest, except as otherwise provided in the case of interest 
extended or transferred apart from the Bond after maturity, and 

Third: To the Authority or person lawfully entitled thereto 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Trustee may not disregard any limitation described herein 
under "Security for the Bonds" concerning the availability of monies or securities held in the 
Rebate Fund, or held in a Sinking Fund or Debt Service Reserve Fund established for the 
benefit of the holders ofless than all the Outstanding Bonds. The Trustee may not apply any 
such monies or securities otherwise than for the benefit of the holders of the series of Bonds for 
which such monies or securities are held by the Trustee. 

Amendment of Trust Agreement 

The Trust Agreement may be amended or supplemented bya Supplemental Agreement between 
the Authority and the Trustee. 

The Trust Agreement may be amended without the consent of the Bondholders in connection 
with the issuance of Additional Bonds, to add additional covenants of the Authority to the Trust 
Agreement, or to cure any ambiguity or correct or supplement any defective provision of the 
Trust Agreement in such manner as shall not be inconsistent with the intent of the Trust 
Agreement and shall not impair the security thereof or adversely affect the Bondholders. 

The Trust Agreement may be amended with the consent of the holders of at least 66-2/3% in 
aggregate principal amount of the Outstanding Bonds of each series adversely affected thereby, 
except with respect to (I) the interest payable upon any Bonds, (ii) the dates of maturity or 
required redemption of any Bonds, or (iii) the procedure for amending the Trust Agreement. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

9. State of New Jersey Grant, ARRA and NJEIT Loan 

The Authority has received approval for $2,729,623 for projects in the ARRAJNJEIT loan 
program . The Authority, under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (" ARRA"), 
received a funding grant from the State ofNew Jersey in the amount of $1,373,082 and two (2} 
loans in the amount of$1,356,541 from the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust in 
2010. Following is the corresponding principal, interest and fees schedule for each loan. 

Loan payable - (Principal Only) 

Year 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016-2029 

TotaJ 

Principal 
34,909 
34,909 
34,909 
34,909 

488,724 

$ 628.360 

Interest 

Loan payable - Trust (Principal and Interest) 

Year Principal Interest 
2012 25,000 27,525 
2013 25,000 26,275 
2014 25,000 25,025 
2015 30,000 23,775 
2016-2029 540,000 174,375 

Fees 
8,876 
5,442 
4,437 
2,010 

28,140 

Total 
34,909 
34,909 
34,909 
34,909 

488,724 

$ 628.360 

Total 
61,401 
56,717 
54,462 
55,785 

742,515 

Total $ 645.000 $ 276.975 $ 48.905 $ 970.880 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
{A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER31,2011 AND2010 

10. Service Agreement with the Town of Secaucus: 

Defeasance 

When principal or redemption price of, and interest on, all Bonds issued under the Trust 
Agreement have been paid, or there shall be deposited with the Trustee an amount evidenced by 
monies, Defeasance Quality Obligations and the principal of and interest on such securities, 
when due, will provide sufficient monies to fully pay the Bonds, all right, title and interest of the 
Trustee shall thereupon cease and the Trustee, on demand of the Authority, shall release the 
Authority from the obligations of the Trust Agreement, except for the Authority's duty to 
indemnify the Trustee and to pay the Trustee reasonable compensation for its services under the 
Trust Agreement. 

The Town and the Authority entered into a Service Contract dated as of March 1, 1979, as 
amended. The following summary is an outline of major provisions of the Service Contract and 
is not to be considered a full statement of such contract: 

Operation of Sewer System 

The Authority has agreed to operate the Sewer System for the benefit of the residents of the 
Town of Secaucus and to comply with all orders of any governmental body applicable to the 
operation, maintenance and repair of the Sewer System. 

Capital Additions 

The Authority may construct or acquire any Capital Addition to the Sewer System, but no 
obligations equally and ratably secured with the 2010 Bonds may be issued to pay the costs of 
such construction or acquisition without the Town's consent, unless: 

(1) The Consulting Engineer certifies that for the five years after completion, the Capital 
Addition will be self-supporting; or 

(2) The Capital Addition is required by a governmental body. 

Annual Service Charge 

The Town agreed to pay an Annual Service Charge to the Authority in an amount at least 
sufficient to provide: 

(1) Operation, maintenance and administrative expenses of the Authority; and 
(2) Debt service requirements on the 2010 bonds. 
(3) Other payments or amounts (including amounts necessary to meet the Authority's 

rate covenant in the Trust Agreement) required by the terms of any trust agreement 
or bond resolution adopted by the Authority. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

10. Service Agreement with the Town of Secaucus (Continued): 

The Town will receive as credit against the Annual Service Charge: 

(1) The total amount of the Authority's net operating revenues from the Sewer System for 
the Authority's preceding Fiscal Year or the amount of such net operating revenues 
anticipated in the Authority's budget for the next succeeding Fiscal Year, whichever is 
the lesser amount; and; 

{2) The agreed amount of unrestricted net assets to be applied in the following year's 
Budget. 

Authority's Rates and Charges 

The Authority has adopted a schedule of charges for connections to the Sewer System and for 
tax exempt users. No other schedule may be adopted by the Authority without written approval 
by the Town, except as provided in the Service Contract. 

1 1. Pension Plan: 

All Authority employees participate in the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) of 
New Jersey a cost-sharing multi-employer pension system. The Division of Pensions within the 
Treasury Department of the State ofNew Jersey is the administrator of the fund and can charge 
the Authority annually for their respective contribution. The plan does not maintain separate 
records for each participant in the State and, therefore, the actuarial data for the Authority is not 
available. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement 
System. This report may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO 
Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625. 

Public Employees' Retirement System 

The Public Employees' Retirement System was established in January, 1955 under the 
provisions of N.J.S.A.43: 15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to 
qualified members. Membership is mandatory for substantially all full time employees of the 
State of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the 
employee is not required to be a member of another State-administered retirement system. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

11. Pension Plan (Continued): 

Vesting and Benefit Provision 

Vesting occurs after 8-10 years of service and 25 years for health care coverage. Members are 
eligible for retirement at age 60 with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1/5 5th of the 
average annual compensation for the highest three fiscal years' compensation for each year of 
membership during years of creditable service. Early retirement is available to those under age 
60 with 25 or more years of credited service. Anyone who retires early and is under age 55 
receives retirement benefits as calculated in the above mentioned formula but at a reduced rate 
( one quarter of one percent for each month the member lacks of attaining age 55). Members are 
always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become 
vested for 2% of related interest earned on contributions. In case of death before retirement, 
member's beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the member's accounts. The PERS 
provides for specified medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of 
qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the System. 

Funding po ]icy 

The contribution policy is set by the New Jersey State Statutes and contributions are required by 
active members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be 
amended by State of New Jersey legislation. PERS provides for employee contributions of 
5.50%. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate to PERS. The 
actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments, non­
contributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Employer contributions 
were suspended in 1997 based on actuarial estimates that PERS was adequately funded and 
reinstated beginning in 2005 on an incremental funding schedule. Employer contributions 
assessed for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 were $130,190 and $119,056 
respectively. 

Compensated absences: 

Full-time, permanent employees are granted vacation benefits in varying amounts to specified 
maximums depending on tenure with the Authority. Sick leave accrues to full-time, permanent 
employees to specified maximums. At retirement, employees are entitled to a percentage of 
their sick leave balance and all accrued vacation leave upon termination. The ac.:rued liability at 
December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 was $101,843 and $106,215 respectively. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

12. Deferred Compensation Plan: 

The Authority established a Deferred Compensation Plan in 1997. The Plan, covered under 
Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code provides for employee contributions only. The 
Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company was selected as plan administrator. 

13. Deferred Revenue: 

The balance of $538,719 at December 31, 2011 and $307,996 at December 31, 2010, 
respectively represents connection and user fee receipts (including accounts receivable) in the 
current year to be treated as revenue in the subsequent year. 

14. Joint Service Agreement: 

The Authority entered into a Joint Service Agreement with the Town of Secaucus and other 
Town agencies for the purpose of jointly sharing and utilizing the services of personnel for 
services including, but not limited to, maintenance and improvements of facilities. The costs of 
the services are to be allocated among the Town agencies with the Authority's share to be 15%. 

15. Unrestricted and Restricted Net Assets: 

The Authority's wrrestricted and restricted net assets account balances at December 31, 
2011 are as follows: 

Balance, 1/1/2011 

Year ended December 31, 2011: 
Net income (Loss) 
Capital assets purchased 
Loan principal paid - NJEIT 
Depreciation expense 

Balance, 12/31/2011 

Unrestricted 
Net Assets 

$ 348,228 

(156,945) 
(122,634) 

72,324 
(207255) 

$ 140,973 
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Restricted 
Net Assets 

$ 993,844 

(212,957) 
(123,464) 
(59,909) 

141,975 
{254,354) 

$ 739,490 



SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

16. Commitments and Contingencies: 

The Authority is a party to a Collective Bargaining Agreement with local 11, International 
Brotherhood of Teamsters. The term of the agreement is January I, 201 l to December 31, 
2015. 

The Authority was a defendant in a lawsuit concerning a connection to the collection 
system. This action has been resolved in its entirety and the Authority has been absolved 
completely. The total cost to the Authority ( excluding payment by the Aulhority insurance 
fund) for defense of this action was $19,221, paid to the Authority's insurance carrier. 

17. Bonds payable· 2010 SERIES 

Bonds payable is comprised of the 2010 Series Bonds with the annual maturities of 
principal, rate yield and price as follows: 

Maturity Date Amount Rate/Yield Price 
12/01/2012 $ 495,000 l.610% 100.000 
12/01/2013 505,000 1.880% 100.000 
12/01/2014 515,000 2.370% 100.000 
12/01/2015 525,000 2.720¾ 100.000 
12/01/2016 540,000 3.260% 100.000 
12/01/2017 555,000 3.510% 100.000 

Total $3.135,{lOO 

Principal and interest for the bonds is as follows: 

Year Ending Principal Interest Total Debt Service 
2012 $495,000 81,034 576,034 
2013 505,000 73,064 578,064 
2014 515,000 63,570 578,570 
2015 525,000 51,365 576,365 
2016 540,000 37,086 577,086 
2017 555,000 19,480 574,480 

Total $3, 135,!)!)0 $325~22 $3J@.599 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

Bonds and loans payable 

The Authority's outstanding bonds and loans are stated as follows: 
NJEIT 2010 

Loan 11ayable - Loan Qavable - Trust Bonds 

(Principal On\ y) (Principal and Interest) 

Year Princi12al Principal Interest Fees Princi11al Interest 

Service 
2012 34,909 25,000 27,52S 8,876 $495,000 81,034 

2013 34,909 25,000 26,275 5,442 505,000 73,064 

2014 34,909 25,000 25,025 4,437 515,000 63,570 

2015 34,909 30,000 23,775 2,010 525,000 51,365 

2016-29 $488, 724 $540,000 $174,375 $28,140 1,095,000 56,566 

Total $628.360 $645.000 $276.975 S 48.905 $3.)35.000 $325.599 

Total 
Debt 

672,344 
669,690 
667,941 
667,059 

2,382,805 
$5.052~2 

20. Other Post Employment Benefits: 

The Authority's annual other postemployment benefit ("OPEB") cost (expense) is calculated 
based on the annual required contribution of employer ("ARC"), an amount actuarially 
determined in accordance with parameters of GASB Statement No. 4S. The ARC represents a 
level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal costs each year 
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed {30) years. 

The following table shows the components of the Authority's annual OPEB costs for the fiscal 
year, the amount actually contributed to the plan and changes in the Authority's net OPEB 
obligation to the plan: 

Annual normal cost 
Amortization of unfunded accrued liability 
Interest on net OPEB obligation 
Adjustment on ARC 
Total before contributions made 
Contributions made, 12/31/2011 

Net OPEB Expense Cost. l.2/31/2011 
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December 2011 
S 225,666 

120,465 
21,492 

240,930 
608,553 
( 7,413} 

S 601,140 



SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

20. Other Post Employment Benefits (Continued): 

The Authority's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of the annual OPEB cost contributed to the 
plan, and the net OPEB obligation for the 2011 fiscal year is as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 2010 
December 2011 

NetOPEB 
Cost 
$214,920 
$601,140 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

Percentage of 
AnnnaJOPEB 

Cost - Contributed 
Nia 
Nia 

NetOPEB 
Obligation 

S 429,840 
$1,030,980 

As ofJanuary 1, 2011, the most recent valuation date, the plan was 0.0% funded. The actuarial 
liability for benefits was $3,826,889, and the actuarial value of assets was $-0-, resulting in an 
unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of$3,826,889. 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts 
and assumptions about the probability of occurrences of events far into the future. Examples 
include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. 
Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required 
contribution of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared 
with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding 
progress, presented in the required supplementary information following the financial 
statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of the 
plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities 
for benefits. 

Effect of a I% Change in Healthcare Trend Rates 

In the event that healthcare trend rates were I% higher than forecast and employee 
contributions were to increase at the forecast rates, the Actuarial Accrued Liability would 
increase to $4,837, l 88or by 26.4% and the corresponding Normal Cost would increase to 
$279,826 by 30.2%. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

20. Other Post Employment Benefits (continued): 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the 
plan as understood by employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits 
provided at the time each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit costs 
between employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions 
used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in 
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial va1ue of assets, consistent with the long-term 
perspective of the calculations. 

• Actuarial Cost Method 
• Investment Rate of Return: 
• Healthcare Trend Rates: 

• Discount rate: 

Year 
December- I! 
December-12 
December-13 
December-14 
December-15 
December-16 

• Actuarial Value of Assets: 

Projected Unit Credit 
N/a 

Medical 

5%perannum 
Market Value 

10% 
9% 
8% 
7% 
6% 
5% 

• Amortization of UAAL: Amortized as level dollar amount over 30 years at 
transition 

• Remaining Amortization Period: 29 years at January I, 2011 

Reconciliation of Plan Participation (as of January I, 2011) Active Employees: 

Average Years of Service: 11.3 
Average Age: 47.2 
Average Expected Future Working Lifetime in Years: 11.2 

21. Subsequent Events: 

The Authority has evaluated events through June 25, 2012, the date on which the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIESAUTIIORITY 

(A Component Unit of The Town of Secaucus) 

Schedule of Cash Reaipu, Cash Disbunemeuts 
aud Changes in Cash and Cash Equivaleuts 

Unrestricted Acco11J1ts 

Year Ended Deamber 31, :WH 

Unrestricted 
Account 

Cash and Investments- January 1, 2011 $ 1,514,999 

Cash Receipts: 
Revenue from Town-Operating 3,287,859 

Interest received and other income 9,613 

Transfer from restricted 7,748 

Sewer connection and user fees 759,711 

Total Cash and Investments A ,'3ilable 5,579,930 

Cash Disbursements: 
Capital Improvements 122,634 

Operating expenes 3,260,825 

Escrow refunds 12,910 

Increase in transfers to restricted 101,584 

Total Cash Disbursements 3,497,953 

Cash and Cash Equivalents- December 31, 2011 $ 2,081,977 

See auditor's report. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUIBORITY 

(A Component Unit of The T<lWD of Secaucus) 

Schedule of Cash Receipts, Cash Disbursements 
and Changes in Cash and Casi> Equivalents 

Restricted Accounts 

Year Ended Dettmher 31, 21111 

Cash and Im•estments - Januaiy l, 201 l 

Cash Receipts: 
Revenue - debt servi.ce 
Funding from State of NJ - ARRA 
Transfer from unrestricted 
Repair and replacement contribution 
Interest and other inr-.ome received 

Total Cash and Investments Available 

Cash Disbursements: 
Financing costs 
Transfer to unrestricted 
Principal repayments - NJ Dep loan 
Interest expense and a<lmin fees - NJ Dep loan 
Interest expense - bonds 
ARRA expenses 

Tota! Cash Disbursements 

Cash and Cash Equi,·alents - December 31, 2011 

See auditor's report. 
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Restricted 
Account 

$ 1,100,974 

216,780 
507,782 
101,584 

15,750 
423 

1,943,293 

7,154 
7,748 

59,909 
37,812 
82,423 

1,155,529 

1,350,575 

592,718 

Sehedul~2 



Operaling Appropriations: 
Administration: 

-Salaries and wages 
fringe benefits 
Telephone 
Trustee fe,e;s / charges 
Lega1 fees 
Accounting_ and auditing 

SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILffiES AUTHORITY 

(A Component Unit of Tile Town-of Ser-bu.ass) 

SchtdnJe Of Operating £:xpcnses Compared To Budget 

Year Ended Deumber 31~ 2011 

2011 2011 
Budget Actual 

$ 249,090 169,185 
87,200 104,111 

6,000 3,265 
36,873 10,849 

100,000 66,952 

42,000 41,500 

Office.. stalionary, postage and miscellaneous 48,000 40,119 

Seminars, conventions and travel 25,000 5,228 

Outside services. 
594,163 441,209 

Cost of Providing Services: 
Salaries and wages 1,013,910 %8,911 

Fringe benefits 692,800 589,964 
Electricity and gas. 325,000 284,028 

Waler 12,000 12,746 
Chemicals 90,000 78,553 

Maintenance supplies 75,000 92,002 

Engineering 80,000 77,050 

Repairs and maintenance 156,SJO 154,025 

Sludge disposal 245,000 :\08,862 

Testing fees 55,000 32,135 

Imurance 110,000 ~5,259 

laboratory e:-;.penses 16,000 ll,188 

Permits 30,000 27,488 

Garbage-disposal 38,400 37,500 

Uniforms 23,100 20,882 

Sani.tar~tsewer repairs 165,000 54,527 

Capi'lal (Rln::hases 150,000 122,634 

3,278,080 2.969,754 

Total Operaling Appropriations 3,872,243 J,410,%3 

See auditor's report. 
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Schedule 3 

Over 20!0 
(Under) Budget 

79,905 337,659 
{16,911) 135,703 

2,735 3,236 
26,024 4,329 

JJ,048 54,450 

500 41,500 

7,881 28,559 

19,772 ll,229 
29,831 

152,954 646,495 

44,99-9 862,308 

102,836 535,212 

40,972 336,901 
(746) 7,314 

11,447 95,665 
(11,002) 57,263 

2,950 75,000 

2,84:5 27,881 
{63,862) 255.646 

22,865 27,537 
14,741 91,761 
2,812 17,002 
2,512 26,674 

900 34,375 
2218 20,518 

110.473 135,419 

27366 137,149 

308,326 2,743,623 

461,280 3,390,118 



SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

Revenue: 
Service Agreements 

(A Component Unit of The Town of Secaucus) 

Schedule of Revenue Compared to Budget 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 

2011 2011 
Budget Actual 

s 3,520,389 3,520,389 
Interest on Investments and Misc. Income 15,000 10,036 

Connection and User Fees 200,000 507,376 

Total Revenues $ 3,735,389 $ 4,037,801 

See auditors report. 
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Schedule4 

Over 
(!,lnder) 

$ 
(4,964) 

307,376 

$ 302,412 



SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

YEAR 
2012 
2013 
2fl14 
2015 
2016 
2017 

Sthedule of Bonds Payable 

Year Ended December 31, 20-Jl 

lOIOSt:Rlt:S 

l'RINCll'AL INTEREST 
495,000 81,034 
505,000 73,064 
515,000 63,570 
525,000 51,365 
540,000 37,086 
555,000 19,480 

$ 31,BSllOO $ 325.599 $ 

See auditor's report 
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TOTAL 
576,034 
578,064 
578,570 
>76,365 
577,086 
574,480 

3,460,599 

Sthed11le S 



SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

(A Component UAit of the Tow• ofSecawcus) 

Schedule of Loans Payable-

Year Endecl December 31, 2011 

NJEJT 
SERIES 201 OA Fund Loan (Prin<ipal Only} SERIES 201 OA Tnut Loan 

YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST 

2012 34,909 34,909 2012 25,000 27,525 

2013 34,909 34,909 2013 25,000 26,275 

2014 34,909 34,909 2014 25,000 25,025 

2015 34,909 34,909 2015 30,000 23,775 

2016 34,909 34,909 2016 30,000 22,275 

2017 34,909 34,909 2017 30,000 20,775 

2018 34,909 34,909 2018 30,000 19,275 

2019 34,909 34,909 2019 35,000 17,775 

2020 34,909 34,909 2020 35,000 16,375 

2021 34,909 34,909 2021 35,000 14,625 

Wl2 34,909 34,909 2022 40,000 IJ,515 

2023 34,909 34,909 2023 40,000 11,915 

2024 34,909 34,909 2024 40,000 10,375 

2025 34,909 34,909 2025 40,000 8,775 

2026 34,909 34,909 2026 45,000 7,175 

2027 34,909 34,909 2027 45,000 5,600 

2028 34,909 34,909 2028 45,000 3,800 

202<; 34,907 34,907 2029 50,000 2,000 

$ 628,3.0 I $ 628,360 s 645,000 i 276,975 I 
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&hedule6 

TOTAL 
52,525 
51,275 
50,o25 

53,775 
52,215 

50,175 
49,275 

52,775 
51,375 
49,625 

53,575 
51,975 
50,375 
48,775 
52,175 
50,600 
48,800 
52,000 

'>21,'>15 



Schedule? 

SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

(A Component Unit of The Town of Secaucus) 

Schedule of Fixed Assets 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 

Balance, January 1, 2011 

Additions 

Balance, December 31 , 2011 

See auditor's report. 
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$ 57,095,382 

246,098 

$ 57,341,480 



Schedules 

SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

(A Component Unit of The Town of Secaucus) 

Schedule of Interest Receivable - Restricted & Unrestricted Assets 

Total Unrestricted Restricted· 

Balance , January I, 2011 $ $ $ 

Add: lnterest Earned 2,096 1,673 423 

2,096 1,673 423 

Less: Interest Received - 20 I l 2,096 1,673 423 

Balance, December 31, 2011 $ $ $ 

See auditor's report. 
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ScheduJe9 

SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

(A Component Unit of The Town of Secaucus) 

Schedule of Accounts Receivable - Connection and User Fees 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 

Totals 

Balance, January l, 2011 $ 64,791 

Increased by: 
Revenue - December 3 I, 2011 507,376 

Deferred revenue - De.cember 31, 20 l l 538,719 
l,l I0,886 

Less: Cash Received - 20 I 1 759,71 l 

Deferred revenue - January I, 20 l I 307,996 
1,067,707 

Balance, December 3 l, 2011 s 43,179 

See auditor's report. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

NONE 
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WILLIAM KATCHEN 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT, UC 

586 ANDERSON AVE., SUITE 303 
CLIFFSIDE PARK, NEW JERSEY 07010 

(201} 943-4449 
FAX# (201) 943-5099 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERN!\'1ENT AUDITING 
STANDARDS 

The Board of Commissioners 
Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority 

l have audited the financial statements of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority; New Jersey (A 
Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus} as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and 
have issued my report thereon dated June 25, 2012. I conducted my audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United Stales. 

fntemal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing my audit, l considered the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's 
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing my opinion on the financial statements, but not fur the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's internal control over 
financial reporting. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Secaucus 
Municipal Utilities Authority's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course ofperfonning their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described 
in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal 
control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 

I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over fmancial reporting that I consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined above. 
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The Board of Commissioners 
The Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority 
June 25, 2012 
Page2 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit and, accordingly, I do not 
express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's 
management, Commissioners and bondholders and appropriate State awarding agencies and is not intended 

be and s o n t be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Willi 
Certified ublic Accountant, LLC 
June25,2012 
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WILLIAM KATCHEN 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT, LLC 

596 ANDERSON AVE., SUITE 303 
CLIFFSIDE PARK, NEW JERSEY 07010 

(201) 943-4449 
FAX#(201)943-509i 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS fflAT 
COULD HA VE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND 

INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

0MB CIRCULAR A-133 AND N.J. 0MB CIRCULAR 04-04 

The Board of Commissioners 
Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority 
1100 Koelle Boulevard 
Secaucus, NJ 07094 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (0MB) Circular A-133 Compliance 
Supplement and the New Jersey State Office of Managemellf and Budget's State Aid/Grant Compliance 
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2011. The Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's major state programs are identified in the 
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of fmdings and questioned costs. 
Compliance with the requirements oflaws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each ofits major 
federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's compliance 

based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; 0MB Circular A-133, "Audits of States, 
local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations"; and the provisions of the New Jersey State Treasury 
Circular Letter 04-04 "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid." 
Those standards and 0MB Circular A-133 and NJ. 0MB Circular 04-04 require that we plan and perfom1 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether non-compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Secaucus Municipal 
Utilities Authority's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority's 
compliance with those requirements. 
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Honorable Chainnan and Members of the 
Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority 
Page2 

In my opinion, the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority complied, in all material respects, with the 
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major state programs for the fiscal year 
ended December 31, 2011. 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements oflaws, regulations, contracts and 
grants applicable to state programs. In planning and perfonning our audit, we considered the Secaucus 
Municipal Utilities Authority's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct 
and material effect on a major state program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of internal controls over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Authority's internal controls over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, non-compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely 
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is reasonable possibility that material non­
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected by 
and corrected, on a timely basis. 

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that I consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

This report is intended solely for the information of the management and the New Jersey State Department 
of Community Affairs, other state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be, and 
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

June25,201 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Financial Assistance 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 

f>rograrn Expenditures 
U.S De11artement of Environmental 
Protection: 

Project 
Nwnber 

Grant Period 
Cash Received 

Current 
Year 

Prior Current Total 
From To 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act S340154-01 01/01/11 12/31/11 
Total 

See auditor's report. 

Page 56 

0 

Year Year Years 

1,373,082 1,373,082 
1,373,082 0 1,373,082 

Schedule A 



New Jersey Department of 
Environmental Protection: 

New Jersey Environmental 
Infrastructure Fund 

Total 

Schedule B 

Project 
Number 

SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

(A Component Unit of the Town of Secaucus) 

Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 

Grant Period 
Cash Received 

Current 
Year 

Prior 
Year 

Program Expenditures 
Current 

From To Year 

S340154-01 0!/01/11 12/31/1 I 507)82 522,900 507,782 
507,782 522,!)00 507,782 

See auditor's report. 
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Total 
Years 

1,030,682 
1,030,682 



SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES 
OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 

NOTE 1. GENERAL 

The accompanying Schedules ofExpenditures ofFederal and State Awards present the activity of all federal 
and state award programs of the Secaucus Municipal Utilities Authority. The Authority is defined in Note 1 
to the Authority's basic financial statements. All state awards received directly from the state agencies, as 
well as state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is inc! uded on the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal and State Financial Assistance. 

NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance are presented on the 
accrual basis of acrounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes 2(A) to the Authority's basic 
financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of 
0MB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. 

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Authority's basic financial statements on a 
GAAP basis as follows: 

State 

Existing 
loans 

1,273,360 

Due from 
NJEIT at 
Dec. 31, 2011 

$325,859 

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related state 
financial reports. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICil'AL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1. 

2. 

Reportable condition(s) identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Material weakness(es) identified: 

Non-compliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Unqualified 

__ yes ----=X"'---nonereported 

__ yes -~x,...__no 

__ yes ----=x"'--_no 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and B programs $300,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? __ yes 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: 

Internal Control over major programs: 

1. 

2. 

Reportable condition(s) identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Material weakness(es} identified: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to 
be reported in accordance with .510( a) of 
Circular Letter A-133? 

Identification of major program: 

__ yes 

__ yes 

__ yes 

Name of Federal Program 

----=Xc,___no 

Unqualified 

----=X"'---none reported 

--"x~_no 

----=x'""----_no 

CFDA 

66.458 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
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State Awards 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and B programs $300,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? __ yes 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: 

Internal Contro 1 over rnaj or pro grams: 

1. 

2. 

Reportable condition(s) identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Material weakness( es) identified: 

Any audi I findings disclosed that are required to 
be reported in accordance with NJ 0MB 
Circular Letter 04-04? 

Identification of major programs: 

__ yes 

__ yes 

__ yes 

Name of State Program 

_ _,X'-"-- no 

Unguali lied 

-~X~_nonereported 

-~x=-_no 

-~x=-_no 

GMIS 

Nia NJ Environmental Infrastructure Trust Fund 
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SECAUCUS MUNJCIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

GENERAL COMMENTS 

N.J.S.A. 40A:ll-2 confirms definitions for terms used throughout N.J.S.A. 40A:11-l et seq. and was 
amended under P.L. 1999, c.440. It includes as subsection (23)theterm 'competitive contracting', which is 
defined as "the method described in section I through 5 ofP.L. 1999, c.440 (C.40:11-4.1 through C.40A:l l-
4.5) of contracting for specialized goods and services in which formal proposals are solicited from vendors' 
fonnal proposals are evaluated by the purchasing agent or counsel; and the governing body awards a contract 
to a vendor or vendors from among the formal proposals received." 

N.J.S.A. 40A:1 l-3 was amended with P.L. 1999, c.440 to raise the bid threshold and require award by 
governing body resolution. "\Vhen the cost or price of any contract awarded by the purchasing agent in the 
aggregate does not exceed in a contract year the total sum ofS36,000 (prior to July l, 2010, the amount was 
$29,000) if there is a certified purchasing agent, the contract may be awarded by a purchasing agent when so 
authorized by ordinance or resolution as appropriate to the contracting unit, of the governing body of the 
contracting unit without public advertising for bids and bidding therefore, except that the governing body 
may adopt an ordinance or resolution to set a lower threshold for the receipt of public bids or the solicitation 
of competitive quotations." 

N.J.S.A. 40A:l l-15 was amended withP.L. 1999,c.440toextend the hasecontractperiod. "Any contract 
made pursuant to this section may be awarded for a period of24 consecutive months, except that contracts 
for professional services pursuant to paragraph (I) of subsection (a) ofN .J .S.A. 40A: 11-5 may be awarded 
for a period not exceeding 12 consecutive months." 

The governing body has the responsibility of determining whether the expenditures in any category wiH 
exceed the statutory thresholds within the contract year. Where question arises as to whether any contract or 
agreement might result in violation of the statute, the opinion of the Authority's attorney should be sought 
before a commitment is made. 

Inasmuch as the system of records did not provide for an accumulation of payments for categories for the 
performance of any work or the furnishing or hiring of any materials or supplies, the results of such an 
accumulation could not reasonably be ascertained. Disbursements were reviewed, however, to determine 
whether any clear-cut violations existed. 

Our examination of expenditures did not reveal any individual payments, contracts, or agreements "for the 
performance of any work or the furnishing or hiring of any materials or supplies," in excess of the statutory 
thresholds other than those where bids had been previously sought by public advertisement or where a 
resolution had previously been adopted under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 40A: 11-6. 

Our review of the Authority's minutes indicated that resolutions were adopted authorizing the awarding of 
contracts or agreements for "Professional Services" per N.J.S.A. 40A:1 l-5. 
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SECAUCUS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 

FEDERAL AND STATE 

NONE 
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